

2017-02-06 Meeting notes

Date

06 Feb 2017

Attendees

- [Luigi Marini](#)
- [Yan Zhao](#)
- [Indira Gutierrez Polo](#)
- [Rob Kooper](#)
- [Sandeep Puthanveetil Satheesan](#)
- [Maxwell Burnette](#)
- [Todd Nicholson](#)

Goals

Discussion items

Time	Item	Who	Notes
	SEAD dev getting started again		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Luigi Marini, Rob Kooper and Maxwell Burnette
	Everyone should review "Proposals for New Features"		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Proposals for New Features
	Next Clowder All Paws?		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• When• Maxwell Burnette to give overview of pycrowder pycrowder2 extractors refactoring• Geostreams Indira Gutierrez Polo / Parsers / Pycrowder2 Luigi Marini• Rob Kooper Docker how to• Indira Gutierrez Polo staging area• Who should be invited? Invite to go out to clowder@ncsa.illinois.edu
	Review release plan		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Roadmap
	Pull requests		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• https://opensource.ncsa.illinois.edu/bitbucket/projects/CATS/repos/clowder/pull-requests

Action items

- Everyone to notify collaborators about clowder mailing list and encourage them to sign up